

# DENMEAD PARISH COUNCIL



Ashling Pavilion, Southwick Road, Denmead, Hampshire PO7 6LA  
Tel: (023) 9224 7947

Date: 1<sup>st</sup> February 2024

Sarah Young  
Clerk and Proper Officer  
*Sarah Young*

Members are summoned to attend a meeting of the HIGHWAYS AND GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE of DENMEAD PARISH COUNCIL as detailed below:

<b>TIME, DATE AND LOCATION</b>	<b>7.30pm on Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> February 2024 at the Old School, School Lane, Denmead, Hampshire PO7 6LU</b>
<b>MEMBERS</b>	<b>Cllrs: I. Brown (Chairman), K. Andreoli, A. Berry, A. Boccini, C. Caine, M. Clay, P. Langford-Smith, K. Scholey, D. Stallard, G. West (Vice-Chairman)</b>

## AGENDA

(All supporting documents have been previously circulated)

- 1. Apologies**  
To receive any apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest**  
Arising from this Agenda, Members and Officers are invited to declare any relevant interests. Notwithstanding this item, Members may subsequently declare an interest at any point during the meeting.
- 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting**  
To receive and confirm the accuracy of the Minutes of the Highways & General Purposes meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> December 2023.
- 4. Highways & General Purposes Committee Project Report**  
To receive the project report from the Committee Clerk.
- 5. Public Participation**  
The meeting will recess for not more than 15 minutes to allow any members of the public to address the meeting.
- 6. Forest Road Speeding Measures**  
To receive an email from a resident regarding the proposed Forest Road speeding measures.  
**To discuss and determine action.**
- 7. Speeding at Well Hill**  
To consider an email from a resident of Well Hill. **To discuss and determine action.**
- 8. Resurfacing of Hambledon Road**  
Hampshire Highways have advised that they are planning to resurface Hambledon Road from the roundabout (joining Forest Road) to The Acorns in March 2024. They have also pencilled in resurfacing from Southwick Road to Lower Crabbick Lane, but not until the financial year 2025/26. **To discuss and determine action.**

**9. Flag Flying Days**

**To approve** the list of flag flying days for 2024.

**10. Forest Gate Finial Post**

A quotation has been received for the replacement Forest Gate Finial Post. Further to Minute Ref 070/24H, Hampshire County Council have advised that they would consider the post to be included in the forthcoming financial years programme of work and therefore funded by Hampshire County Council. The RFO has advised that the budget for the finial post could be carried over to the next financial year. If Hampshire County Council decide that they cannot fund the post, then the budget can be used; alternatively, if it is funded then a virement can be carried out for the budget to be used on another project. **To discuss and determine action.**

**11. Termination of Waste Disposal Contract**

Norse South East have advised that the contract for waste disposal from the Pavilion and Cemetery Lane will be terminated with effect from the week commencing 1<sup>st</sup> April 2024. Quotes have been obtained from Biffa and from Wastemanaged.co.uk for a weekly collection of 2 x 1100L wheelie bins from the Pavilion and a fortnightly collection of 1 x 240L wheelie bin from the top of Cemetery Lane. **To discuss and determine action.**

**12. Memorial Bench Request**

A request has been made for a memorial bench in the village. **To discuss and determine action.**

**13. Burial Ground**

13.1 Applications - **to note** the list of applications since the last committee meeting.

13.2 Cemetery Lane and Burial Ground Carpark Resurfacing - the tender contract has been awarded outside of committee. **To retrospectively ratify.**

**The next Highways & General Purposes Committee meeting will be held  
on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> March 2024**